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From: Steve Rotwein [srotwein@plazahs.com)]
Sent: Tuesday.-March 01, 2011 9:54 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Plaza Auto Transport LLC
Attachments: image001.png

To Whom It May Concern

Please be advised that thWﬁim’.Ejaza_Aﬂto Tra nsport LLC is: 1515 Umver5|ty

Dr. Suite 109 Coral SpringsFL33071—— e =

Steve Rot'wez'n - Chief Executive Officer

;;3:.5 Plaza Healthcare Solutions
4399 NW 124th Avenue

Coral Springs, FL 33085

B77-770-4422 Toll Free, ext 272

954-509-7250 Local

954-752-8806 Fax

srotwein@@plazahs.com

http://www plazahealthcaresolutions. com

w2 Co Green! Piease consider paper conservation before printing this email.

This message contains confidential information and is intended anly for the individual named. f you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate.
distribute. or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this communication by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system. E-mail transmissions are not guaranieed to be secure or eror-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of

e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version.
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